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OiL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 9, 1960

Standard Cil Co. of Texas
Bin "B"
Royalty, Texas

Gentlemen:

Although the Commission requires that Form C-103 be filed at
six month intervals indicating status and future plans for

all temporarily abandoned wells, no reports have been filed
since April 28, 1958 when Form C-103 was approved stating that
the well was non-productive and shut in.

Unless you have definite plans for development of this well,
this office sees no reason that it should not be plugged.
Please file appropriate forms indicating your intention in
this regard.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
mC
cc-0CC, Santa Fe






